## **GUAM BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS**

Regular Board Minutes

Wednesday, October 11, 2017 4:00 p.m. Guam Memorial Hospital Board Room 850 Gov. Carlos Camacho Road Tamuning, Guam

- Members Present: Joan Gill, MD Vice Chair Rey Lim, MD Member Vincent Duenas, MD Member Philip Flores Member
- Absent: Nathaniel Berg, Chairperson Aurelio Espinola, MD Member Kia Rahmani, MD Member
- Others Present: Myrna Leon Guerrero, HPLO Secretary; Tanya Gran, GRMC
  - I. CALL TO ORDER

The Guam Board of Medical Examiners Vice Chairperson, Joan Gill, MD called the meeting to order at 4:45 pm on October 11, 2017 at Guam Memorial Hospital Board Room.

- II. PUBLICATION NOTICE Confirmed by Myrna Leon Guerrero, Board Secretary, HPLO
- III. ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS PRESENT Confirmed Quorum
- IV. MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING:
  - September 6, 2017 Approved by Rey Lim, MD Member and moved for minor correction (b.) 50<sup>th</sup> State to 50 State; Laws are useless to useful.
- V. CHAIRPERSONS' REPORT:
- VI. OLD BUSINESS:
  - a. Website Online Application No update.
  - b. GBME Automation update on document scanning Initiative is at 80%.
  - c. Kim, Eli Tabled
- VII. NEW BUSINESS:
  - a. Draft Bill Division HPLO of DPHSS To be discussed next meeting.

### b. **TEMPORARY LICENSE**:

- Tarin, James Family Medicine
   Vincent Duenas, MD Member reviewed and recommended approval
- 2. Woska, David Cardiology Joan Gill, Vice Chair, MD Member – reviewed and recommended approval

- 3. Annamalai, Palam Diagnostic Radiology Vincent Duenas, MD Member – reviewed and recommended approval
- Ross, Gerald Pediatric Hospitalist TABLED Joan Gill, MD Vice Chair – reviewed and recommend to query his current employment or email him Hospital/Practice verification form.
- c. <u>LIMITED:</u>
  - 1. Do, Hieu Duc Internal Medicine/Pediatrics Joan Gill, Vice Chair, MD Member – reviewed and recommended approval
  - 2. Mondala, Melissa Family Medicine Joan Gill, Vice Chair, MD Member – reviewed and recommended approval
  - 3. Quin, Zhaoyi Internal Medicine Joan Gill, Vice Chair, MD Member – reviewed and recommended approval
- d. FULL LICENSE:
  - 1. Abdel-Maksoud, Ahmed Internal Med/Medical Oncology Hematology Philip Flores, Public Member – reviewed and recommend approval
  - Brown, Elaine Obstetrics & Gynecology TABLED
     Philip Flores, Public Member reviewed and request attachment to questionnaire on disciplinary action.
  - Boice, Joseph Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery
     Philip Flores, Public Member reviewed and recommended approval
  - Chang, Jennifer Internal Medicine
     Philip Flores, Public Member reviewed and recommended approval
  - 5. Cora-Morges, Adrian Internal Medicine Philip Flores, Public Member – reviewed and recommended approval
  - Constantine, Shadia Internal Medicine
     Vincent Duenas, Member reviewed and recommended approval
  - Dougherty, John Internal Medicine
     Vincent Duenas, Member reviewed and recommended approval
  - 8. Gaerlan, Maria Physical Medicare & Rehabilitation Vincent Duenas, Member – reviewed and recommended approval
  - 9. Hill, Hank General Surgery Vincent Duenas, Member – reviewed and recommended approval
  - 10. Lam, Charles Internal Medicine Vincent Duenas, Member – reviewed and recommended approval
  - 11. Markham, Gordon Emergency Medicine

# Philip Flores, Public Member – reviewed and recommended approval

12. Moon, Timothy – Internal Medicine

Rey Lim, MD Member -reviewed and recommended approval

- 13. Mouria, Michelle General Surgery Rey Lim, MD Member – reviewed and recommended approval
- 14. Rackman, Alexander Internal Medicine Rey Lim, MD Member – reviewed and recommended approval

15. Santana, Jared – Internal Medicine
Rey Lim, MD Member – reviewed and recommended approval
16. Singh, Raymattie – Family Medicine
Rey Lim, MD Member – reviewed and recommended approval
17. Shams Pirzadeh, Reza – Internal Medicine
Philip Flores, Public Member – reviewed and recommended approval
18. Todd, Rose – OB/GYN
Vincent Duenas, MD Member – reviewed and recommended approval
19. Sturtevant, Lauren – Internal Medicine
Vincent Duenas, MD Member – reviewed and recommended approval
20. Vanderford, Joel – Pediatrics
Vincent Duenas, MD Member – reviewed and recommended approval
21. Wiedermann, Joseph – Gen Cardiology/Int'l Cardiology & Internal Medicine

e. <u>RENEWAL LICENSE</u> – 177 renewals to be reviewed and discussed next meeting.

### DISCUSSION / RECOMMENDATION / CONCLUSION:

*Philip Flores, Public Member, Motion to approve, Temporary License* for: Tarin, James; Woska, David; Annamalai, Palam, *Seconded by Rey Lim, MD Member.* 

### **Tabled: Gerald Ross**

Joan Gill, MD Vice Chair, Motion to approve, Limited License for: Do, Hieu Duc; Mondala, Melissa; Quin, Zhaoyi Seconded by Vincent Duenas, MD Member.

Joan Gill, MD Vice Chair, Motion to approve, Full License with the exception of Brown, Elaine, Seconded by Rey Lim, MD Member.

#### OTHER BUSINESS:

Next Regular Schedule Meeting will be on Wednesday, *November 15, 2017* at 4:00 p.m. at the GMHA Board Room.

### ADJOURNMENT:

Joan Gill, MD Vice Chair motioned to adjourned the regular board meeting at 5:25 pm and seconded by Dr. Rey Lim, MD Member.